

Rodney Local Board Workshop Record

Workshop record of the Rodney Local Board held in the mezzanine room, Warkworth Town Hall, cnr Neville and Alwick streets, Warkworth on Thursday, 5 July 2018, commencing at 1.00pm

PRESENT

Chairperson: Beth Houlbrooke
Members: Brent Bailey
 Tessa Berger
 Louise Johnston
 Phelan Pirrie
 Colin Smith

Apologies: Members Brewer, Steele and Roe (for absence)

Also present: Kathryn Martin (Senior Local Board Advisor), Jonathan Hope (Local Board Advisor), Raewyn Morrison (Democracy Advisor), Robyn Joynes (RM/PA Office Manager)

Workshop Item	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
<u>Chairperson's welcome and apologies (including administrative matters)</u>		The Chairperson opened the workshop. There were apologies from Members Brewer, Steele and Roe.
<u>Dog Bylaw</u> Michael Sinclair (Policy Manager) Maclean Grindell (Policy Analyst)	Keeping informed	Mr Sinclair and Mr Grindell provided an overview of the review of the dog bylaw process. The officers sought feedback on multiple dog ownership licences, access for local beach, foreshore and parks, the time and season rule and whether off or on leash access is allowable.
<u>Panuku Development Auckland – rationalisation of land</u> Anthony Lewis (Senior Advisor Portfolio Review)	Setting direction/priorities/budget	Mr Lewis sought feedback from local board members on the rationalisation of land at Waimauku.

<p><u>Long-term Plan feedback</u></p> <p>Wendy Beban (Head of Digital and Transformation)</p> <p>Joyce Rudd (Manager Digital Services)</p> <p>Jenny Harrison (Change and Communications Advisor)</p>	<p>Setting direction/priorities/budget</p>	<p>Ms Beban, Ms Rudd and Ms Harrison were in attendance to discuss feedback on the improvements to the Auckland Council website. They also sought feedback from the local board members on the Long-term Plan process using the online system.</p>
<p><u>Project Streetscapes</u></p> <p>Tery Everett (Contracts and Supplier Management)</p> <p>Mike Feather (Senior Maintenance Delivery Coordinator)</p> <p>John Cranfield (Area Manager Operational Management and Maintenance)</p>	<p>Keeping informed</p>	<p>Ms Everett, Mr Cranfield and Mr Feather were in attendance to outline the proposed roll-out of Project Streetscapes. The project includes berm mowing and vegetation control, town centre cleaning etc. The first stage of the project is expected to begin in April.</p>
<p><u>Project Lead and Chairpersons' Updates</u></p>	<p>Keeping informed</p>	<p>Members and chairpersons gave an update on their project lead roles.</p>

The workshop concluded at 4.15pm.